———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Fwd: Andrey Nekrasov documentary
Date:Tue, 26 Apr 2016 14:09:49 +0000
From:Parker, Kyle (HFAC) <Kyle.Parker @ mail. house.gov>
Tozrobertotto25 @ gmail.com <robertotto25 @ gmail.com>

Begin forwarded message:

From: William Browder <William.Browder @hermitagefund.com>

Date: April 26, 2016 at 10:08:31 EDT

To: Ivan Cherkasov <Ivan.Cherkasov@hermitagefund.com>, Vadim Kleiner
<Vadim.Kleiner@hermitagefund.com>, Vladimir Pastoukhov

<Vladimir.Pastuhov @ hermitagefund.com>
Subject: FW: Andrey Nekrasov documentary

fyi

From: Irina Lagunina H

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:47 PM
To: William Browder

Subject: Andrey Nekrasov documentary

Dear Bill,

| have a somewhat delicate question. We got a notice that documentary producer Andrey Nekrasov will
present a film about you and Mr. Khodorkovsky in Brussels. Nekrasov has a rather controversial
reputation. So, we don't know whether we should send a correspondent there or stay away from this
event. May | ask you for our background - do you know about this documentary and do you approve it?

Thank you. And hope for confidentiality.

All the best,



